SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice of a **'ZOOM'** meeting of Scawby Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 7th October 2020 at 7pm.

PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK FOR ACCESS TO THIS MEETING

adair1@btinternet.com

Date: 29th September 2020 KE Pickering Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.

Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 2^{nd} September 2020
- 4. Clerks update or reports
- 5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- i. Application PA/2020/1378 Notice of intention to fell two ash trees, one sycamore and undertake pruning on a sycamore all within Scawby's conservation area 10 Coach House Gardens, Scawby.
- ii. Application PA/2020/1418 Outline planning permission for a residential development with all matters reserved for subsequent consideration Land rear of 36 Messingham lane, Scawby
- iii. Application PA/2020/1316 Planning permission to erect single and two storey extensions to side and rear, to erect single storey extensions to front, create terrace to front and side and to extend detached garage Lyndhurst, 42 Messingham lane, Scawby.
- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.

7. **Correspondence** - circulated list and items received too late for circulation

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.

9. Police Matters:

- i) Community Speed watch training and update.
- ii) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Ridge Ward Transport Meeting update
- iii) Cycle track Scawby to Forest Pines update
- iv) Review of Action List
- v) New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion.
- ii. MUGA update
- iii. Churchyard update.
- iv. Stone Planter refurbishment village hall update.
- v. Finger Post refurbishment Old Manor Drive update
- vi. Noise Survey Scawby Brook update.
- vii. To receive the Inspection of the playground and equipment and note any recommendations raised.
- viii. Refurbishment of village signs update.
- ix. Planters beneath the village signs to receive quotation and give consideration to the purchase of planters to be situated beneath the village signs.
- x. Area of land at co-op allocated for a community project update.
- xi. Daffodil Planting update.
- xii. Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 4th November 2020